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Honorable Judge Joseph C. Spero
U.8.D.C. - Northern District

San Francisco Courthouse

450 Golden Gate Avenue
Courtroom G - 15th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Bastignonv. CVS
Case No. 3:12-cv-00266-JSW

Dear Judge Spero:

Defendants respectfully request that the Mandatory Settiement Conference
currently scheduled for September 4, 2012 at 9:30 a.m. be moved to September 10, 2012
or September 12, 2012. Defendant CVS Pharmacy, Inc.'s General Counsel is traveling
from Boston and has child care issues with the September 4, 2012 date. If the court can
not accommodate this move then we wish to maintain the current date. The parties have
met and conferred and will stipulate to either September 10, 2012 or September 12, 2012 if
the court is available.
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